
From: McMahon, Kathryn
To: Hiorns, Sara
Subject: FW: Mailing Group(s)"la-la951,la-la984"
Date: 27 November 2024 09:33:26

Hi Sara.
Not sure if you got this. It seemed to have bounced.
Thanks
Kathryn
 

From: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk>
Date: Tuesday 26 November 2024 at 19:16
To: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk>
Cc: Becca Kirk <B.Kirk@warwick.ac.uk>, Resource Student Experience
<law.se@warwick.ac.uk>, "Resource postgraduate.law"
<postgraduate.law@warwick.ac.uk>, "S.E.Prestelton@warwick.ac.uk"
<S.E.Prestelton@warwick.ac.uk>
Subject: Mailing Group(s)'la-la951,la-la984'
 

Dear LLM students,

I hope this email finds you well.

This email contains information about the Jus Mindi database, the Law School AI Policy,
and a reminder about a few upcoming events:

1. Jus Mundi database

Message from Jackie Hanes, Research and Academic Support Librarian

Jus Mundi is a new international arbitration law database. We've experienced some
difficulty accessing it, so Jus Mundi are setting up individual database logins for us. If you
would like a Jus Mundi login, please complete the short online request form. If you have
any questions, please contact jackie.hanes@warwick.ac.uk. 

The direct link to the request form is https://forms.office.com/e/KkN1PX0XYL.

2. The Law School AI policy

All LLM students were notified last week of the new Law School AI Policy.  The Law
School web-pages have now been updated.

The key information for students is available at https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-
hub/ai-policy-students/ 

The "exams" and "assessments" pages have also been updated.

The full text of the policy can be accessed by students on the PGT hub
 https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-hub/pg/extra
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3. Globe event:  Roundtable Discussion on The UN Tax Convention, Global
Cooperation and Fiscal Justice (TOMORROW)

This is a reminder about the Roundtable Discussion on The UN Tax Convention,
Global Cooperation and Fiscal Justice. The event will be taking place TOMORROW
on Wednesday 27th of November between 16:00pm-18:00pm, in FAB0.80 (Ground
Floor, Faculty of Arts). The event will be followed by a drinks & canapes reception.

Please join us in welcoming a panel of esteemed speakers, Professor Sol Picciotto, Dr
Maria Ron Balsera and Dr Matti Kohonen, with our resident Tax expert Dr John Snape
chairing the discussion.

About the Event

Negotiations are now underway for the creation of the UN Framework Convention on
International Tax Cooperation (FCITC) after decades of advocacy for tax justice by civil
society groups and developing countries. This roundtable will bring together academic,
policy, and practitioner perspectives to explore the proposed landmark tax treaty and its
implications for global tax reform. Our panel will provide the background to the treaty and
discuss challenges ahead for negotiators, advocates and campaigners and explore the
relationship between the global tax regime, human rights, social justice and sustainable
development. There will be opportunities for Questions and Answers from the audience.

About the Speakers:

Professor Sol Picciotto is Emeritus Professor at Lancaster Law School and Honorary
Professor at Warwick Law School He is also Senior Fellow at the International Centre for
Tax and Development and a Senior Adviser of the Tax Justice Network, and coordinator of
the BEPS Monitoring Group.

Dr. Maria Ron Balsera is a feminist researcher and Executive Director at the Centre for
Economic and Social Rights (CESR) and oversees CESR’s programmatic work and team.

Dr. Matti Kohonen is Director of the Financial Transparency Coalition, researcher on tax
and fiscal policy and a founding member of the Tax Justice Network.

Dr. John Snape is Associate Professor at Warwick Law School with expertise in public
finance law and policy.

This event is organised by the GLOBE Centre 

See the event website. for more information.

Drinks and canapes will be served, contact GLOBE@warwick.ac.uk if you have any
dietary requirements.

4. Corporate Governance & Insolvency Masterclass Series.

The Law School is pleased to initiate the Corporate Governance & Insolvency
Masterclass Series. Staff, Postgraduate and research students are invited to attend a
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series of lectures by distinguished international scholars, legal practitioners, and industry
professionals. The first in the series, “Corporations, Technology, and the Law” led by Dr
Akshaya Kamalnath, will take place on Monday 2nd of December between 17:00pm-
18:00pm, in FAB0.30 (Ground Floor, Faculty of Arts).

The event will be followed with a drinks reception.

About the Speakers:

Dr Akshaya Kamalnath is an Associate Professor at Australian National University. Dr
Kamalnath’s research interests focus on the broad themes of corporate law, corporate
governance, corporations and society, and corporate insolvency. Dr Kamalnath is the
author of The Corporate Diversity Jigsaw (Cambridge University Press, 2002) and will
present a chapter from her new book, Corporations, Technology, and the Law (Oxford
University Press). Dr Kamalnath is also editor of the blog The Hitchhiker’s Guide to
Corporate Governance, which discusses a range of corporate law and corporate governance
issues.

This event is co-sponsored by the GLOBE Centre 

For further information, see the event website.

5. Potluck lunch on Tuesday 3 December, 12:00-13:00 in the Law Student Hub.

The finish off the term, the Student Experience Team are organising a Potluck Lunch with
all LLM students on Tuesday 3 December, 12:00-13:00 in the Law Student Hub.

The students are asked to contribute something they have cooked  & share food together
(e.g. a meal they would usually have at home) or purchased (their favourite snacks). 

Snacks and soft drinks will also be provided.

I hope you all have a wonderful end of the teaching term….

Best wishes,

Dr Kathryn McMahon

Director of Postgraduate Studies.
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